University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

12-8-1927

Minutes from the December 8, 1927 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

State University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the December 8, 1927 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1927). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 831. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/831

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

December 8, 1927

A meeting of the Faculty was held at 4:10 P. M. on the call of President Clapp, who presided.

The following members were present: Abbott, Ames, Arnoldson, Atkinson, Baumgartner, Bennett, Boutelle, Burke, Carey, Clark, Coleman, Dixon, Elrod, Freeman, Gleason, Hoffman, Housman, Howard, Howd, Kirkwood, Leaphart, Lennes, Line, Little, McKenzie, Maddock, Mason, Merriam, Merrill, Mirrielees, Mollett, Phillips, Platt, Riedell, Rowe, Sanford, Scheuch, Sedman, Setser, Shallenberger, F. O. Smith, Stone, Suchy, Tallman, Terry, Thomas, Toelle, Turney-High, A. H. Weisberg, Wm. Young.

The following were accounted for: Crumbaker, Graham, Jesse, Severy, Waters.

- The minutes of the meeting of October 18th were approved.
- The Committee on Admission and Registration, Phillips, Chairman, presented the following petitions: .

Re: Montgomery, Florence: to satisfy Mathematics-Science Fettions restricted elective by 28 credits instead of required 36, all of which is being taken in college. Recommended by Committee; approved by Faculty.

(Individual)

Re: Thomas, Anne: to graduate with two fewer grade points han credits; or 192 credits and 190 grade points. Approved by Paculty on motion of Rowe.

A motion by Kirkwood to refer grade point rule to Curriculum committee for further study and recommendations to Faculty was lost.

The Committee on Admission and Registration, Phillips, hairman, recommended that the Faculty accept the following students is candidates for degrees and certificates at the end of the utumn quarter, 1927, with the provision that they complete the "equirements for their respective degrees and certificates in coordance with faculty rules. The recommendation was unanimously upproved by the Faculty. (All requirements satisfied, as certified Candidates + y Registrar 12/21/27)

For the degree of Bachelor of Arts:

Botany

Ramskill, Jerome H.

Education

Creveling, Viola Ruth

Home Economics

Campbell. Cecile Johnson Thomas, Anne Watters, Violet M.

Spanish

Holmes, Jane Anne

II. For the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration:

Baney. Force F.

III. For the University Certificate of Qualification to Teach:

Name	Major	Minor
Creveling, Viola Ruth Holmes, Jane Anne	Education Spanish	English French, English, Education
Thomas, Anne Watters, Violet Mary	Home Econ.	Chemistry, Education Chemistry, Education French

7. There being no further business before the Faculty, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary.

. 221 51 5